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From: Bruce McCormick <BruceM@getmail.com>
To: Andy Stroud <A.Stroud@Uitimail.com>

Date: June 15

Subiject: Last weekend
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Dear Uncle Andy,

Thanks so much for letting us stay at your house last weekend. We had a great trip to Medford,
and it was wonderful to see you and Aunt Wendy again. Also, thanks for helping me with my
schoo! science project. I'm really lucky to have an uncle who’s a space scientist. | couldn’t
understand how stars are created until you talked to me about it. And | was really happy that
you let me look at the moon and stars through your telescope. | hope we can visit you next
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summer so that | can do it again.

By the way, when | got home, | couldn't find my green baseball cap. First, | looked in my
suitcase. | also called the train company, but they didn’t have it. The last place | remember
having it was in your car when you drove us to the station. Could you check to see if | have left
it there? It’s my lucky cap, and | really like it, so | hope | can get it back. Thanks a lot.

vae,

Bruce

From: Bruce McCormick <BruceM@getmail.com: =
From: E X—JLO%REE
To: Andy Stroud <A.Stroud@Ultimail.com> To: E X ~ILOE{EE

Date: June 15 : Date: Bft
Subject: 5%

[1(1) What did Uncle Andy do for Bruce?
He explained how stars are made.

ek

Subject: Last weekend He bought a telescope for him.

2
3 He lent him a book about stars.
4 He gave him advice about becoming a scientist.
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")(2) What does Bruce think happened to his green baseball cap?
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1 He forgot to put it in his suitcase.
2 He left it on the train.

3 He lost it at the baseball game.

4 He left it in the car.
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DEUBRE .
: [X1) What happened to Grandma Audrey recently?
_ _ . 1 She wrote an article about gardening.
From: Mark Kline <MarkKline@getmail.com> . ] ) ]
To: Audrey Robinson <Arobinson@ultimail.com> 2 She' was interviewed in a magazine.
Date: September 23 3 She won a photo contest.
Subject: Going to Tulsa 4 She made her garden larger.
| ¢ )
Dear Grandma Audrey, I
Thanks so much for your e-mail. 1| was excited to hear your news. Whenever | visit your [ K2) What was difficult for Mark?
house, | think you have the most beautiful flower garden I've ever seen. | never imagined that a _ 1 Speaking in front of many people.
gardening magazine would send a reporter to write a story about it, though. My mother 2 Traveling to another city.
showed me a copy of the article, and the photos were really beautiful. | thought the interview 3 Thinking of a speech topic.
with you was really interesting, too. 4 Practicing for the speech contest.
Do you remember | told you that | would enter the Eastlake City Speech Contest? | had a lot of ( )
trouble finding an interesting subject for my speech. | finally decided to talk about how the
Internet is changing society. 1 didn’t have much time to practice, but to my surprise, | came in .
second in the whole city. Now | have a chance to go on to the Oklahoma State Speech (3 What did Mark ask Grandma Audrey?
Contest. It’s going o be held in Tulsa. My parents are busy, so I'm traveling by myself. [I'll 1 To help him with his speech.
arrive on October 2, and the contest is on October 3. Since you live in Tulsa, | was wondering if : 2 To come to Eastlake City.
| could spend the night at your home. Could you let me know if it's OK? It would be really 3 To let him stay at her house.
great if you could come to the contest if you're free, too! 4 To tell him about Tulsa.
Love, ( )
Mark




Francis Ouimet

The US Open is a famous American golf tournament. One of the greatest moments in its
history happened in Brookline, Massachusetts, in 1913, when the tournament was won by a
man named Francis Ouimet. In those days, most golf players were wealthy men. However,
Quimet’s family had little money, and he sometimes worked as a caddy™ at the golf course
where the tournament was being held. ,

Quimet had played in many amateur tournaments and won his first big title in 1913.
Seeing how great his achievements were, the president of the United States Golf
Association, Robert Watson, asked Ouimet if he would play in the 1913 US Open. At firét,
Quimet declined to play because of his work. However, his employer, who wanted him to
play in the major championship, arranged to make his participation possible. That became
his first national professional championship.

Everyone was shocked by how well he played, and soon hundreds of people were following
him around. At the end of the fourth round, there were three golfers with the same score.
The tournament was supposed to end after the fourth round, but it was necessary to have a
fifth round with just three players. Harry Vardon and Ted Ray were from Britain, and they
were two of the most famous golfers in the world. But in the final round, Ouimet played the
best game of his life and defeated his two rivals.

Ouimet’s win became front page news all over the country. It created a golf boom in the
United States, and many different kinds of people began to play the sport. Ouimet showed
that golf was a game that you did not have to be rich to play, and that it was possible for an
ordinary person to become a champion. Later, Quimet’s friends created a scholarship called
the Francis Ouimet Scholarship Fund, which has helped many young people at college.
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[4) How was Francis Ouimet different from most of the other players at the 1913 US Open?
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He had his own personal caddy.

2 He did not live in the town of Brookline.
3 He was not a rich man.

4 He owned his own golf course.

[(5) Why was Francis Ouimet able to play in the 1913 US dpen?
1 He was a relative of the president of the United States Golf Association.
2 He showed that Brookline had the best golfers in the United States.
3 He was a famous professional golfer all over the world.
4 His employer helped him take part in it.

[X6) What happened in the fifth round of the 1913 US Open?
1 Three golfers had exactly the same score.
2 Hundreds of professional golfers played.
3 Ouimet’s rivals made fun of him.
4 OQOuimet beat two British distinguished golfers.

[X7) What happened after the 1913 US Open?
1 Ouimet started a scholarship for the poor.
2 Golf became much more popular in America.
3 Sporting goods stores began selling Ouimet’s brand of clubs.
4 Quimet taught many people how to play golf.




